KTMP,

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organizat

Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory
Committee Meeting

September 12, 2017
9:00 a.m.






" i - |4 = ~ N B b . =~ p—— ~
metropolitan plann Nng organizatuon

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)

Tuesday, September 12, 2017
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:00 A.M.
AGENDA

Call to Order.

Opportunity for Public Comment. (1)

Staff Update: Fitness Friendly Business Program; Air Quality.

Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from July 11, 2017 meeting.
Action Item: Regarding approval of additional BPAC member.

Presentation: SolaRight, David Holland.

N oo E W e

Discussion Item: October 2017 as Walk to School Month and October 4, 2017 as Walk to School

Day.

8. Discussion and Action Item: June 9, 2017 project tour update and selection of bike/pedestrian
route priority.

9. Discussion Item: Plan for end of fiscal year project tour.

10. Discussion Item: Open Streets Concept.

11. Member Comments.

12. Discuss date, time and agenda items for next BPAC meeting.

13. Adjourn.

(1)The Killeen-Temple Metropelitan Planning Organization is committed fo compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasenable accommedations and equal opportunity
for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. (1/Citizens who desire
fo address the Committee on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3
minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Committee.






KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)

Tuesday July 11, 2017
9:00 Am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)

2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Voting Members Present

Chair Kara Escajeda—City of Nolanville Leo Mantey—City of Harker Heights

Brian Chandler—City of Temple Marlene Maciborski—Women on Wheels

Mike Anderson for Chad Welch—Tri-City Doug Edwards—Central Texas College
Bicycles

Others Present

Don Herzer—Member of Public Jason Deckman—KTMPO
Cheryl Maxwell—KTMPO John Weber—KTMPO
Kendra Coufal —KTMPO

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Chair Kara Escajeda called the meeting to order at 9:15 a.m. and stated that a quorum
was not present.

2. Public Comment: No comments were made from the public.
3. Staff Update: John Weber provided BPAC with the following updates.

--KTMPO recently allocated $73 million in FY18-20 funds for 15 projects. These projects include eight
bike/ped projects, six roadway projects and one transit project.

--KTMPQ is in the process of developing a Regional Multimodal Plan in FY18.

--There are four businesses that have signed up for the Fitness Friendly Business Program. These
businesses, all in Salado, are Barrow’s Brewery, Salado Glassworks, Springhouse, and Strawberry Patch.

--Air guality readings for the month of May were 75 parts per billion (ppb) at the Temple station and 69
ppb at the Killeen station. For the month of June, air quality readings were 72 ppb for Temple and 67 ppb
for Killeen.

Page1o0f3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
July 11, 2017



The meeting moved to agenda item #5.
5. Discussion and Action Item: Discuss and take appropriate action on the following:

a. Project tour update and presentation of bike/pedestrian route priority;
b. Public input received to date in FY17;
c. Plan for end of fiscal year project tour.

John Weber presented BPAC with the bike/pedestrian route priority from the June 9, 2017 project tour.
Attendees were asked to grade each route with “A” being the most important route, “B” being somewhat
important, and “C” being least important. Each letter grade was given a numerical value with “A” getting
three points, “B” getting two points and “C” getting one point. Total grades were added up and the list of
routes were prioritized highest to lowest. Mr. Weber stated that KTMPO would like BPAC to recommend
the prioritized list of routes to the Technical Advisory Committee.

lohn Weber provided BPAC with public input received to date in FY17. Mr. Weber discussed that any input
received to date that was not included on the project tour will be reviewed and evaluated by BPAC on a
future project tour, tentatively set for October.

The floor opened to discussion. The only change to the prioritized rank includes replacing project Old
Nolanville Rd route listed in the prioritized list with project N40-03, repair and widen bridge and construct
parallel multi-use path along Old Nolanville Rd, however the score will remain the same. KTMPO will send
out the prioritized list to BPAC members for feedback and scores.

6. Discussion Item: Grant funding opportunities and administrative services.

John Weber presented BPAC with possible grant funding opportunities. Mr. Weber explained that KTMPO
may be willing to apply for possible grants and provide grant administrative services for local cities. After
discussion, KTMPO plans to submit a letter of intent for the PeopleforBikes grant for purchasing of bike

repair stations or an amenity that compliments the Fitness Friendly Business Program.

7. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Recommend cost saving strategies for bicycle and pedestrian
infrastructure.

John Weber provided BPAC with different types of cost saving strategies for bicycle and pedestrian
infrastructure and asked for BPAC input on the presented options. KTMPO staff is requesting a
recommendation on the bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure. The cost saving strategies will be presented
to local communities in the KTMPO region.

A quorum was established at 10:15 a.m. therefore the meeting moved back to agenda item #4.

4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from March 14, 2017 and May 9, 2017 BPAC meetings.

Chair Kara Escajeda made a motion to approve March 14, 2017 and May 9, 2017 BPAC meeting minutes,
seconded by Brian Chandler; the motion passed unanimously.

The meeting moved to agenda item #5.

Page 2 of 3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
July 11, 2017



Chair Kara Escajeda made a motion to table agenda item #5 for a future BPAC meeting and additional
feedback from BPAC members, seconded by Mike Anderson; the motion passed unanimously.

The meeting moved to agenda item #7.

Chair Kara Escajeda made a motion to forward the bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure strategies to
TAC, seconded by Brian Chandler; the motion passed unanimously.

8. Member Comments.

Mike Anderson asked Brian Chandler about the status of converting the old Georgetown Railroad to a
“Rails to Trails” project. Brian Chandler explained that there are still some legal issues regarding railroad
ownership and that the trail may be ready to apply for funding in about two years.

9. Discuss date, time, and agenda items for next BPAC meeting.

The next BPAC meeting will be on September 12, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

10. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:22 a.m.

Kara Escajeda, BPAC Chair Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPO Director

Page 3 0of 3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
July 11, 2017






Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
| J September 12, 2017

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Agenda Item No. 5

Approval of additional BPAC member

Jay Ford, owner of LoneStar eBikes in Salado has submitted a written request to be a voting member as a
citizen representative of bicycling interest on BPAC. See attached written request.

Action Item: Approval of additional BPAC member.



John Weber

From: Jay Ford <jay@lonestarebikes.com>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:39 PM

To: John Weber

Subject: Re: KTMPO Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee Membership
Hello John,

Thank you for reaching out to me to be a part of the planning for Bell County. It is an honor to be thought of in
a positive manner.

I would like to be a voting representative for Salado on the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning
Organization’s (KTMPO) Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC). We selected Salado for our
business because of the local commitment this community has to cycling and walking. I have been lobbying
Salado businesses to install bike racks, charging stations, provide fresh water and keep clean restrooms for
walking and biking customers.

Many of my customers state that they would bike to work more frequently and ride bikes more if the routes
were safer and marked. It is my desire to help make biking and walking easier and safer for Texans and
especially here in Bell County. I have lost 40 pounds over the past 6 months and my health has improved
significantly. I would like to be a part of BPAC for these reasons.

Thanks,

Jay Ford, CEO & Owner

— —"E@B/VIE ) TAR

254-718-1870
jeighford@gmail.com

Jay@LoneStarEbikes.com

On Jul 17,2017, at 1:21 PM, John Weber <john.weber@ctcog.org> wrote:

Mr. Ford,

My name is John Weber and | am a regional planner with the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning
Organization in Belton. | am reaching out to you today because | heard that you may be interested in
being a representative for the Village of Salado on KTMPQ'’s Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
(BPAC). BPAC roles are to advise KTMPO in the consideration of bicycle and pedestrian
infrastructure, bicycle and pedestrian policies and promoting non-motorized modes of travel. In the
past, BPAC has developed a vulnerable road user ordinance, National Bike Month resolutions and a
Fitness Friendly Business Program. More information about BPAC can be found online

at http://www.ktmpo.org/planning/bike-and-pedestrian/.




If you would like to be a voting representative, | need you to submit a written request identifying your
interest in being a representative on BPAC. Your written request doesn’t have to be long (a few
sentences is sufficient) and an email response is fine. Once | receive your written request, BPAC will vote
to approve your membership at the next meeting. The next BPAC meeting will be on September 12 at
9:00 a.m. at the CTCOG offices in Belton.

Thank you for your interest in joining BPAC. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

John Weber

Regional Planner
Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
P.O. Box 729

2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

(254) 770-2366
john.weber@ctcog.org
http://ktmpo.org/

Like us on Facebook
<image002.jpg>







Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
September 12, 2017
%/ g

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Agenda Item No. 6

Presentation: SolaRight

David Holland from SolaRight will be giving a presentation to BPAC. SolaRight provides solar lighting for
various transportation infrastructure for roadways, ramps, road barriers and trails, and bike/pedestrian
paths. Lighting along paths can provide guidance for users in inclement weather and lowlight conditions,
but they also help the user preview distances and improve reaction times to terrain changes, helping
ensure the safety of those using the trails.

Discussion Item: No action needed.







Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
September 12, 2017
_‘i{ p

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
ILL it Agenda Item No. 7

October 2017 as Walk to School Month and October 4, 2017 as Walk to School Day

Organized by the Partnership of a Walkable America, National Walk to School Day in the United States
began in 1997. In 2000, the International Walk to School Day was created when the US, UK, and Canada
joined together to promote walking to school. As participation in International Walk to School Day
increased, the International Walk to School Committee declared the month of October as International
Walk to School Month in 2006. Today, approximately 40 countries worldwide celebrate walking to school
every October including 14,800 schools in the US. October 4, 2017 is also declared as International Walk
to School Day.

KTMPO is planning to support the month of October as Walk to School Month and October 4, 2017 as
Walk to School Day. A resolution will be presented to the Transportation Planning Policy Board meeting
on September 20, 2017, a press release will be sent out to local media outlets, and other methods used
to promote Walk to School Month and Walk to School Day.

Discussion Item: Ways to promote and support Walk to School Month and Walk to School Day.




KIMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPL
metropolitan planning organization

54

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE KILLEEN-TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2017 AS WALK TO SCHOOL MONTH AND
OCTOBER 4, 2017 AS WALK TO SCHOOL DAY

WHEREAS; The International Walk to School Committee has declared October 2017 as International
Walk to School Month and October 4, 2017 as Walk to School Day; and

WHEREAS; International Walk to School Month provides an opportunity for all young Texans to live
a healthy lifestyle while educating the general public about the benefits of non-
motorized transportation uses; and

WHEREAS; International Walk to School Month encourages all citizens to walk, thereby reducing
vehicular emissions in Central Texas; and

WHEREAS; walking is a healthy, safe, and environmentally-friendly form of transportation and an
excellent form of recreation; and

WHEREAS; walking within communities is an effective means to reduce air pollution, conserve
energy, and promotes the “livability” of communities by reducing traffic, noise, and
congestion;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization hereby
proclaims October 2017 as Walk to School Month and October 4, 2017 as Walk to
School Day in the KTMPO region.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization urges all to
participate in the events planned and urges all road users to share the road safely with
pedestrians.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 20" day of September, 2017 at a regular meeting of the Killeen-Temple
Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Planning Policy Board (TPPB), which
meeting was held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code,
511.001, et seq., at which a quorum was present and voting.

ATTEST:

Marion Grayson, KTMPO TPPB Chair Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPO Director






Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
‘ September 12, 2017

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Agenda Item No. 8

Project Tour Update and Selection of Bike/Pedestrian Route Priority

Summary:

KTMPO is in the process of compiling a list of areas where bike and pedestrian infrastructure are lacking.
These areas can be used to develop possible projects. We will also include projects provided to KTMPO
through the bike/pedestrian web map or from other sources. Staff plans to present this information to
the KTMPO Technical Advisory Committee for their feedback, recommendation, and follow up action.

At past BPAC meetings, members recommended corridors and/or potential projects lacking bike and
pedestrian infrastructure. KTMPO contacted local school districts for Safe Routes to School.

On June 9, 2017 KTMPO conducted a project tour to view the 34 routes that KTMPO received. BPAC
members were asked to score each route with “A” being most important, “B” being somewhat important
and “C” being least important. The scores were then assigned numerical values of 3 points for “A,” 2 points
for “B,” and 1 point for “C.” Total weighted scores were calculated and roadways were prioritized highest
to lowest. The list of prioritized bike and pedestrian corridors is attached to this packet.

Staff is requesting feedback and a recommendation on the list of bike and pedestrian routes from the
June 9 project tour. The only change to the prioritized rank includes replacing the Old Nolanville Rd route
listed in the prioritized list with project N40-03, repair and widen bridge and construct parallel multi-use
path along Old Nolanville Rd, however the score will remain the same (route is highlighted in blue on
attached spreadsheet). The route that was viewed and scored is within N40-03 project limits. Any
additional feedback on the routes may be submitted to KTMPO.

KTMPO is requesting BPAC make a recommendation on the priority of the projects toured on June 9.
KTMPO plans to present the prioritized list to TAC at the October meeting.

Action Item: Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning Region as presented.



pad/ayiq apnpu

anduj gng 151240 alepowwodde. | Ayyey 30D ELLT
8 4 § z z uasasd spooyloqyBiau [enuapisay inaeh 1ou saop ‘pafoid o ied ssn-paseys| NSRS, /319 oN senaddos| W4 0106T SN P3P 31| vE
PRJI0OSUN-E0-SZD
(osve
8 T £ 4 z sj00yas ‘[enquapisay asi uaagy paisi suoN W) 1 5230145 vess |EMApIS| FIlS Ry ) [IEENT _h“..h”““hum“ 1esg Auung| 62
B N N N pue aaug Ade|jim usamiaq : Hlemaprs oy N e 1q Aeln B
3PIS 1583 U0 Y[EMIPIS pusigAzeinm
sassauisng TEVE W4 sSjuapnis Joj SIyBiaH| py qouy Jepad| (T8YE W4) peoy
ua3 [EM3I|
¥ @ E X g PuE 5POOLIOqYIiaU [ERUSPISIY e LO0EH] 40 apisases uo yemapis AEMIPIS| yjemaprs on 1ayieH ovotvz Wi|  aye1asnouias|
IO} UOISU3YX] |1l
518 MUx_“ :0—_8_. hA_OL i uojjag ul jassdy
g a Ile1L aYig/aqH 01 3jdwa | ;
8 T 13 T € S|ielL g Palsi] auoN | 0} (jlelL Y'Y UMOlaBioag) apIm 0T }auued uojjag| uejon o3 spwin WY uolRg Pio| T
£1-0r1 5332f01d usamiag| R4 Ay ajdway
o1 jien on
uolI3uUod B ajeal)
Amjpey)
S| il
8 T T z € siiesL yied rwr”:w““uﬁ SR i bl 2 ook E6WH| TT
N St s1sipAd Joj Aiajes apiold| Aempeoy Uapim| ON “Japinoys| |dwal/uoljag| Sn o3 SE HIJo 3
~60-SEM PUE BO-SEM MoLe
N
2 anduj nqng Jooyds 0} jjem oym Sjuapnis Joj 10 aoyedesy o1
8 £ € T £ looyas Aqiean "asuag i paisi] auonN <ianiis foyaaes apwoid Alemapis I ajdway S0EZ W4 W0l 4 eyedy| g
8jesiou moleu 0oy He0) 31511 BUO] popsA ey BMIPIS O adway| asnol wmm_.:“n_ eQ uosio,
2 T T £ £ UOSIOg “IS1y PAUBPIM 3q O] SPaIN asig PRSIAUSN| . vraunos oy yemepis \[EMIPIS|  y[eAMIPIS ON 1dwayg He3eused|  pyyeQuosiod| T
01 LTE HS
sassauisng T8YE W4 SJUapNIs 1oy SIFRH 4Q yeanan| (18VE W4) peoy
s £0-0
5 € E k & pue spooysoqydiau jenuapisay RELURS EH1 1o apis 153 U0 yiemap EER yjemapis on sayie crotvewa|  oxevasnoyms| ¢
ssnioey 190435
al Seyu| =] swely,
6 (4 (4 (4 3 asi opejes pad/axiq spnpul Y84 ope|es 01 Pauuod év..““L vﬁn_..u“n n“ opejes b o muB ¥8vZ Wd| T
Jou s30Qg-ET-0EM 0} sanyjiey pad/ayig i i
syoey ajig 3aey Jou anduj 21qng “|00Y3s 03 yjem oym sjuapms o) BUEIIETE]
3 3 ol
5 ¥ £ s € 530p |00YdS ‘Jooyds Aqueap ‘asuag depy gam FRaseLoN sjuapnis 1oy Ajajes apinolg AEMIBLS yjemapis oy adutay SIH wiisam g ecyedely) 9
0} 4 aydedy
aue| axiq
sjooyas asig|  ainpnnseyul Ayjoey 121 doo] 0}
ot it £ T E {51 Unjag| puRsyjemapis IpIm .5 uoyjag €6 WA/ISPUZ M| €T
0} 123UL0) 0} Y[EMa3pIS ) dfaxiq of uje|
apnpuy LIT0EM i mapi! pad/ayg| pad/ayiq oN LTE HS/15 Uik
peloid Aempeod] Joolps e A
IM SJUSLLAOURYUD) ‘! aunpnuseu| SE HI 01 py peoy
(=] ope|es o] uuod ope|
ot £ z z 3 asi opeges| o : ME__ wu .v”.i_a o | R E ot i et | SRS
S3pNPUI-Z0-0FS| - g
sjooyas siadoy 0} 6 SRS Aoy
Juasald [0oYyds “Alisui Ell 1980 21517 2UO| 123UU0D 0] }|BMSSOLD PUE| s1ado;
ot z € £ 4 d jooyds ‘Alisuag ysiy asi s1aBoy pais] JuoN . 2R ] p Alemapis pad/eniq on ] o124y 30da A /LE W4 ST
utfie apn|aul 03 j{eMIpIS
sy|emapis L sjeoyds@sia|  unwnnseyu) Ayijioey adpy
ot 13 z z £ 2 asig| pue yjemapis sapnpuy iy 3jdway . Py uedoH|
3 8 uuod /s d,
unsixa Sunsauuos Joj poog poforg poopy|  DIPUUD A /aqa|  pad/ayig o e34 501 LTEHS
walosd UL ] 6T SN
1T € € E T Qs] Uiy POPUNIUN--E0-OFN -Ainw |sjjesed Pnnsuod| yied asn-paseys| pad/ayiq on 2||IAURION | O1 PY J|IAUBION| PY DJIIAUBION PIO| +Z
‘a8puq uapim pue sieday PIO uo 28pLig
syjemapis et wsn-pemls pue sjooysasig)  aImPnnseyu| Ajpoey| LIEHS @
o 5 E t - Sunsps Sunsauuos oy poon OSI8| SAEMIPISSIPOLU) o) 13auuen o syjemaps, paa/ona|  pad/ang oN B g proysons| P MHASHIR) €
Pafoid-pT-SEL|
e |00YIS BEIpIWLIBIY| Py
padigaig/arejysnosoyy uoIsiAIpgns b ainpnuseyu| Apey peoy
3
euciSay L 12 £ L g [enuapisal pue sjooyas Agiean amonaEs PaEiralion o H_J_Wmog ﬁw”..:wu Pad/a@|  pad/ayigoN S By nm____S w“e“goum s|ooyas opejes LU
OdILDI Ut paynuap! a1noy 3 SAN|0RY Pad/aNE plousy uL
UOISIAIPQNS [BIIUBPISAS oS mmpeLa aimannseyu| i y@R1) PY
"d LAl OVOZ Ut papnput Ajjny) zT £ € € £ e S asi opejes; paisi auoy Ope|es 0} 32auu0d Alemapis oN opejes, a
10 Ajjerped aq Aew ajnoy Pue sjooyds ‘sassauisng Aqiean 0 san|ey pad/ayg padfaig MOISEHI| plowy sewoy)
531005 21005 24035 31005 21035 sanjpey uojpuo) al
A
s |eucnippy | ¥iuedpaseq | £luedonueq | ziuedpiued | T uedppied S riscte) P ohoc yontosa pasodold waLny A S e depy

$3402S YA\ S21noYy Jnoj 3d3load




Juepodul) 1583 1
Jueliodw] JBEyMaWos 7
Juenodw] 150 €
pey) Funoig
‘pooysogqydiau 0LVE
anugQ suojeq W3/1213n135 | (0LpE W4) doo
uaa| 8151 BUO A 3
s wesn sl N Ul SJUBPISAI JO) JANBN|S AN AnEL AR uejs e 421905 uelg) ¥
uels Jano Aemylem 53 3221 sedeay
ueid
phog/ueinsapad lteay
mou Aoud e u Aew
Iy _u..nou_“u—:uahm anduj S0 pue| yaau) saddag 01 Pauuod| yieg asn-paleys vua__.u.“.«_._—”-u 3jdway nu....-zuﬁz uoa] ied peoy AagBax| 6
oy aiejydnoioyl OdWIN 01 Yied asn-paseys .
u§ paynuapi 193foid
Id
aphoig/ueinsapad (L1 BRIl
u @
1wawudojanap aumny soj eyussod| T ﬁ.e:“ pue| yeany sddag cyauvos) yieg ssn-pemys| ?“_ghﬂcz sidwayr| ¥39:) 53ddad | yied peoy AayBas| £
aiejydnosoy) OdwIN ©1 yied asn-paseys o1 py Aajday
u1 paynuap pafoly
31D 01 9A0) WO},
e 0} BuljjaAen SJUIPMIS uaa|In L¥]
Joj ucnenodsues)|oy ano) sesaddo) Pad/aig ou P a5
AemydiH 31e151310] '3jES J0N s|ieJ) yied paisi] auoN 4O sueaw ajewssjie| 329uUCd 0 Yied| yum Aemydiy m_R.m__n_n_ow . mwhm_.”““ 06T SN| €€
3pIN0Id "UBI||NY 01 3AOT|  UBLIISAPAY/aNG papnig
193UU03 0] UCIII3UUOI ] Iue] XI5
|euoiBas e 21831
POOYIOQUBIRN 40 HMEYOW 1 Ameyo
Aysuap [enuapisal ydiy asl uaapn Paisi] aUoN| 0} UOIAULO € Yim doo] J|emapis uas||ny o1 dooy dooy adueq| 1f
20UE7 pUNCLE Y|EMAPIS 20Ue] 01 TOZ HS
POOYIOQUBIRN 40 HMeyO 1 Ameyon
Ausuap [enuapisal y3iH asi uaap PAlSI] AUON | O} UORIAULOD B YUIM 321D Aemapis|  jjemapis o o1 apurd Aueyl apa) Auegl | o
Aueyi] puncJe j|emapis| 01T0Z HS
“apis yuou sauej axiq pue|
. s|joops asig aimpnaseyu| 28piy eag 'S
uo uiBaq pnoys YJom ‘Wawdoaaap asig| syiemapis 0T sapnpui ajdway P 03BM PIO| 8
s 1 et Bl ey pafaid i 0] 193UUOD O} SY|EMIPIS pad/ani|| pad/fayiq oN 0 3AY sWepy M
PY yoeodadeis Py
sjuapnys Joy
3PIS JAY10 U0 Nemapis Fuisixy Qs uaajing paisr auoN 0} 1213n| IS uels A|EM3pIS] EMapIS O ua3|ID|  yoeodadelgol|  IAWWILL ISIM| LT
W0y 3pIS 1SE3 UD }|EMIPIS, n = ON 4313N|Y25 uelg
sylemapis Juisixa sjpoyss asig|  aimsnnseyu) ey PY 21035 06T
uoy 3 ] .
01122uL0 ‘isuap [ERUZpIsaY as) fere PRIEAUON| o) pauuos o1 yemapis pod/aua|  padfong on YR e or v any m ilasc fud
uolg
nduj 311qnd pue 3|dwa] uaamiagq PY pi04 MmojjeyS
dew gam Ljee il UoRIFIULOD [eUORIPPE auey g pad/ayg on uoyjag STEE Py Adjjen Jojkel| €T
ue 3jean o} aue| ayg
Aliplotng ey sooyss gsig|  aimpnaseyu) Aujpey £6 W4/any Y19
Aew ues yaym suonsnnsqo [evshyd asig Paisi] auon uoyjag Py o3| OT
P e 03 193UU03 0 yjemapis pad/ong| pad/anig oN 01 3AY IET 3
RN
mou Aysoud e aq jou Aew sjooyss gsig ainpanisesu) Aupoey L
“aininy ul Juawdojaasp Joj |enualogd asie PHAION 01 193UU03 0] SH|t P! pad/ay1g pad/fayiq oN 2dusy &1 mommc___zuﬂ.“.m.” spyed N| ¥
ia
S3pIs Yy10q uo 3q p|noys 1q ymeyon {T0Z Hs)
; asl uaaiy P215IT 3UON | HMEYOW 03 PY W3 WOy AeMPIS|  HjEMapIs ON 3|y 43
emapis ‘sueuisapad Joj ajes 10|
A|emapr 11sapad 1o} ajes 10N apis 153m U0 YEMPIS 03 py swi3 Py yaa1) seap)y
uawdojansp 31niny Joj [eNU104 asi opejes pa1sr] auoN y3iy cpejes o} L”Hm Jnpnasesn © opejes; verzy
: i 5 pad/ag|  padfexiqon W4 01 SEHI e
9Er W4
- asi Awapedy 0 3pIS Yinas Awapesy 6
uasa. 5 “Ausu 1 =
1d 100425 "Risuad yEIH REE ] e RN uo Aoy -19Aly S| HS O3 3 Jewe 9k Wl ‘9L
pad/ayig oN
Pd
wnduj gnd sjeg uon s,3)dway o Aupoey
dew qam pajst] aucN UORIIUUO3 IHIQ € APIACIY anoy axig pad/ayg oN 3|dwsal | yJed suor o1 py| Py piod molleys| ZT

Aajjep siojhel




i OF 3

BPAC Identified Routes— Temple

Sidewalk
Trai
= Bike Lane
— Bike Route
— Shared-Use Path
Shoulder Lane
Roadways
== Interstate

Sy ; 4 7 ? ——— US Highway
h_ﬁ.?@.{ ]i-':r. ‘ y, : - . : : State Highway
' - : \ 4§ — FM Road
County Road
—— Streets

| —— Frontage Rd




' 4 T " i)
' [y .

BPAC Identified Routes- Belton |

— Sidewalk
Trai
= Bike Lane
- Bike Route
= Shared-Use Path
Shoulder Lane
| Roadways
Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
FM Road
County Road
—— Streets




py abejuoi{ —
sjeans ——

peoy A1unoo
peoy W4 ——
KemybiH srels ——
AemybiH sn ——

9le)sidl] ===
sAempeoy
jlemspis

puabar

sisboy -sainoy paynuap| Qvdg




py abejuosq
BEED I
peoy Ajunog
peoy Ny ——
AemybiH sje)s ——
AemybiH sn ——
)1 T [ [e——

sfempeoy
yed asn-paleys

puaban




&

| === |nterstate

| ——— US Highway
——— State Highway
——— FM Road
County Road
Streets
— Frontage Rd




aueT Japjnoys
Uled esn-paieys
ainoy axlg ——

aue] I ——

1es|
Remyjjepn uelisapad = = =

NIEMapiS




py obejuosy —

ol

peoy Ajunoy ——— u

peoy W4 —— |
AemybiH agels ——
AemybiH sn ——
aje}siajy]

sAempeoy
Wed asn-paieys

ot 5e g Il
|
Jr P

i
|
} i
=/ .

~ i ﬁ
Jds s It
Javearren| »

82| swbiap JoyieH-san0Y paynusp| OVdd |
.__m“...lrf G R




gﬂi
I

[~

T

State Highway
—— FM Road
County Road

Sidewalks
US Highway
——— Streets

LBPAC Ide




py abejuosq

sjgang ——
peoy Ajunon
peoy W4
AemybiH sels
AemybiH sn

sjEsIaY| -
sfAempeoy |
yled asn-paleys







Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
September 12, 2017

-TEMP
KILEN e LE Agenda Item No. 9

Plan for End of Fiscal Year Project Tour

KTMPO has been collecting public comments received online, via emails, public hearings, meetings, social
media accounts, web maps and other forms of communication. We propose to bring these to the BPAC
on a regular basis to ensure BPAC is aware of public concerns and has the opportunity to respond

accordingly.

KTMPO proposes doing an end of the fiscal year project tour for public input that was received after the
June 9 project tour through the end of the fiscal year. Below is a tentative schedule for the end of the

fiscal year project tour.

Tentative Schedule:

e June 9, 2017 — BPAC project tour #1 of recommended routes;

e July 11, 2017—BPAC meeting—Discussed BPAC project tour #1;

e September 12, 2017—Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning Region
as presented from project tour #1

e September 30, 2017 — End of fiscal year and end of collection of recommended routes for project
tour #2;

e October 16-20, 2017—Potential dates for end of fiscal year project tour #2;

¢ November 14, 2017—Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning Region
as presented from project tour #2.

Discussion Item: Plan for end of fiscal year project tour.




Lsvitiion tyied ax1q/3414,0T e
B pUB j|BMapIS ,9 B Y}IM SaUB| uIn: L] ed asn-pale 1oy 19).e| 184 S, JOLLIE,
G pue j[emapis 9 &yl | wny N SO-0EH uy paieys B o e | y M
pUE UOI}J3S PEOJ 3UB| OM] B 31B31)
IS
el SAEM3PIs 3PIM S ON L0089 sy|emapis uojj=2g H @AY 0 TZT noo._ 1S ||ouuo).
al|qnd| pue aug| uinj Jajuad B JO uonINIIsuUo)
SY|EM3PIS YIIM saue| { 03 7 woly
USPIM-GZ0-STH ‘uondo $3A -QZ0-STH
d aueT Iyl Blay Jax.e| suowwis 0} W
BNl GaM ajqissod e aue| 3ppAaiq ‘syjemapis|  Buipuny oN-b0-0pH 0-0vH e 319 s1yBiaH JayieH| py S 01 0LVE W4 0THz N4
Yim saue| {7 0] 7 WO4) USPIM-v0-0vH
dey qam V/N V/N 3uoN aueq ayig uaaqy 6EY N4 01 06T "sng 1@ y330 UMy
dey gam V/N v/N auoN auel g 06T "sng 03 OLYE W4 1A NN
(35 ue) 892z
de auo ed asn-pase ope|e: . 1Q eze|d ope|es
N G3M V/N v/N N ] paieys pejes . a
d / auo ed asn-paiel opejes 1 B28Id ORRINS PY 12qqig uep
3, 5 H
BNl GIM V/N v/N N u paieys pe| o1 (1 UIeW) 922 W4
dew gam V/N V/N auoN yjed asn-paseys ope|es 15 |eAoy 0335 |edoy BJ241) J3ua)
(35 uley) 8972
de auo ed asn-paJe ope|e 1a |I'H 983jj0D)|
W 9am V/N v/N N yy paleys pejes W01 35 WIEW) 892 W4
depy qam v/N v/N auoN Yied asn-paleys opejes i py Jiej uy|
jied aded 0] py yled a2ed N
PY Yied aded 0] Azamalg yeal1)
dew gam /N v/N SUON Rl SRS s5,MOuIeg 1B 1S [BAOY ope|es JaA0 a8plg
8977 IN4 01 Py }Jed aded
de 3, auo ed asn-pale opejes Y Yied aoe
A gam v/N V/N N y paleys pe| "N1€ (35 UIeW) 8977 W4 Py 4 d
sajoholg B
de gam Joj Buidins 3¢ syjemapis ‘Bunyai| Sa Bp0-01S ed asn-paleys opejes| a3a3jj0) jo pua wAYos| (IS UIBN) 89ZZ W4
apnjaul 0] sjuawaAosdw] 15 utely 03 Py AJIAI3S SE HI "N
ued padgadig/aiesydnotoyy i (35 uie) —— .
i Gan oraam Rl de gam V/N V/N auoN aue] ay1g opejes 8972 W4 oy U asoy| P SMMISSEHIN
aul ope|e P malAtes aue aso;
*dLINl OF0Z U1 PApN|aul AlIng o Ajjenaed 2q Aew ainoy deiy gam V/N v/N SUON 19418 PR SE HI N 03 py Yied opejes R
2N uonduasaq 1eafoy ¢8uipuny 2loid d1W 0F0Z | Ssanjioe. sodoig Auz sjuaIx3 Aempeoy
05 nd 13loig LIt 200 [ 0 11104 pa L

S9IN0Y /T Ad 40 pu3




sapmiddn

. Py a3ejuoly UIBIIY Ul 35 POOH Py
dew gam ﬂ_._M“_m_.“wh_www:hﬂwhcmmwﬁmmﬂwﬂ_u:ﬂ%h% I o2pRjiul jou sacp aue Mg o.:&.“w“uﬂwmﬂw_“ “1/SET HS 01 (3|pauejon)| aBejuoig punogysap
. o .| waloyg 90| ’ Uolpwiey Appey ¥I:1/06T SN
-0bM TO0PM
depy ga sprol afejuoy aug O; m:mnmo hv.m:_._n_”_._"_ aue L 2L 0] YoeoREe: '35 poo
W G9M {im Aemaary aue]  of 1ansuoIaY N 11 YD ! e 33lg 1133 06T SN0 Y 15| 35 POOH "14/56T HS
st 32afoad) £0-SEM
dew qgam v/N viN AUON auve A\ usa|y( 56T HS 03.QJ 23uepuns PY yoroa3els
depy qam v/N v/N aucN aue) aykg syBray Janleq] Jg 92uBpUNS 03 OTHE W4 PY BOT] UreIuNCiy
“1Q peoma)dey
Sy{emapls Bunsixa 1eau y|Bmapis Jo puz
d kil
BN Q2N v/N v/N EIY] 10UL0D ) SYEMIPIS s1y31ay J=ay1ey 0310] Bup{1eg [ooU3S YK pA{d 937 BUIBA
“H'H 1B Yjemapis jJo pu3
depy gap vin wiN JUopN S}|eMmapIS] S|y 4a4eH (Bue Jasney) PAIG 997 etsp
9 i OHAPHER) o1 (ueas werpur) £zve wa
JUSLIIGY) - PY 3el4
3ang VIN YN UON suelaqig| a[IIAURION S HTH/WII(IN Aqqesyer oy Sunoy 5 M 6ER Y







Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
September 12, 2017
> J .

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Agenda Item No. 10

Open Streets Concept

Background:

The concept of Open Streets originated in Columbia in the 1970s. These events started as a way to close
city streets to motor traffic and let people on bikes ride safely and easily. They have evolved into
community celebrations that include non-motorized ways of travelling such as walking, jogging, and
biking. Open Streets can provide stimulus to local businesses, offer a setting for greater civic participation
and integration, and build support for the provision of broader transportation choices.

Feasibility in our Area:

e Timing: Is it best to start with a single day, or an annual, monthly, or weekly event? Are there
festivals, like Bloomin' Temple, that would be desirable times? Are there local bike rides, like
Salado Smokin' Spokes, the Belton Stampede on the Chisholm Trail, or the Central Texas Women
on Wheels Ride of Silence that we might want to align with?

e Location: Are there city features that should be showcased, like the city center square of Belton,
with its connecting bike path? Can we create a process for neighborhoods to petition our cities
to close streets for a day, and welcome neighborhood block parties and safe places for kids to ride
bikes?

e Process: What can our committee do to initiate, promote, and sustain an Open Streets endeavor
locally?

Discussion Item: How to implement Open Streets Concept.




LI0T/8/6 Arer-ox-furpeard: Mudad-s1zons-uadosAnua/Solq/Fo saiqiojapdoad sy dny

SAUNWIWOD pue 3jdoad 210w U3 yoeal 0} walj)
juem am pue Azeid syl Buipeaids aie SJUBAS 5183115 uadQ asnedag

“jusnbaiy s1ow pue ‘1a1sq Us88q way

axeL 0} moy Ino a1n3y 0} sluem aUoAIaA] ,'1SNg e semjeuyl ‘yen,,
‘plES PUE LU 0] ¥JB(Q SWO0D SBY J8ZIue8i0 BU0 Jou ‘(Young e papuny
BA,3M pUEB)
SUBIB AN0 YBNoay) Papuny aA,8m SBIA0|DID 8U} || Jo 3snedag

;oipmis asueq ;Aemayig Awooy ;eze|d uelisapad jesie
Suijeas a1gng "pasn aq pPIN0d $)3auls 9soy) Moy Inoge Buijuiyl Jno
SHIYS N ‘sied Aue JnoyJIm S1aal]s INo aduasLadxa am uaym asneoag

‘urede }1 op 0} Juem

noA ‘31 A1 NoA 32u0 pue 133Y1S IHL 40 31AAIN IHL NMOA LHDIY
231q JNoA Buipu Inoge Suijeiejiyxa SuylBWos §,3213y) asnedag

ésiuinoge Bupie | we Aum

JUBAS BIAYTOID
,Saja8uy s07 :Aexo Ajjejo} s1 peos ay} Jo 3ippiw ay} ui Suipl usym

-9ST-aU}/BI0 SWJ1ea1}s MMMI-anu)
Soom Moy [31 1SN OSPIA SWY 107 N0

323yo ‘|lensia e 198 0] "saBe ||e jo S}Npe pue Spiy 10} SaljIAI}O. pue
‘P00J ‘sUjoog ‘sasse|d ul ppe Ajjensn pue—3uiouep ‘Suipieogaleys
‘Buipejqua)|os ‘w1330l ‘Buplem—paziI0jow-UoU S| Jeyl Aem Aue

u1 Buiaow ajdoad apnjoaul 1Y) SUOREIGIRI AHUNWLWIOD 0jU| PIAJOAS

tJo g ofieg soyigliogardoad | Azes a1 Swipeards o sjuaaa spang uadg

LI0T/8/6

o ofieg

Aze1x-oyi-Fuipeauds-a1e-sjuaas-sipans-uadoy nua o q/iio soyiqiojordoad vy diy

aney Aay] “Aises pue Algjes apu sayiq uo ajdoad 19| pue Jiel
Jojow 0} $}931)s A)10 350|2 0] ABM B SB P3RS SJUDAS BSaU] "SO66T
3y} U1 Jo »oa} Ajjeas pue spZGT @Y} Ul eiqwojo) ‘ejoSog ui pajeurduo
(jWseIsNyIua Yjim 2-39388A-0/9-yis Kes) SRIA0[D1D 10 '§}9a1S uadQ

BIGUIOJOY) ‘230808 U JUSAD S}8811S UBdD [eUISIIO 3y |

"NOA 1e3U A12 10 UMO] B U] ABp S13311S
UadQ UB 1B 2J0LW PUE SIL] ||B 3ABY UBD NOA "SPUBLY AL ‘) 108 9A,NOA

(o|aqissod Auewny se 191IN8

3] 0} 95012 Se Ae)s 10 s)y3i| je dols 0] Buiney | NOHLIM—Ia11s
|enjoe ue ue 3ul2421q Jo BapI BY] 0] BPIS $,J3U10W INOA UC UISN0D
P41yl 1241 10 3231U IN0A 10 pEp JNoA 30NPoJIUI NOA UBD BUBLUM

£BIU100WS UMO AIBA INOA 818310 0} 18PUB|q 1333
ue Jamod-|epad pue ayiq AJeuollels e uo doy NoA Ued alaum

JYYHS
ZMOUY J,u0p NoA
ajdoad QG UlIm apISING SUOSS3| BALLNI 831) 8YE) NOA UBD 8I8UM
:y9am 8y} o zinb dod ino s,218H

1a8eue SJUBIS SaxIgI0491d0ad ‘S00u1y 907 AQ

#102 ‘pe fuenigay

AZYH)
INITINIAYIYHS FHY
SIN3A1 S13341S N3dO

soyig0fardosy | £zeso oyip Suipeards o sjuass sppang uadg



LI0T/8IG Azesa-aq1-Fupeasds-are-sjuaaa-sians-usdoyinua/Folq o sayiquogordoad amayy diy LI0T/8/6 Aze1a-oy1-Sup Juasa-sioans-uadoyinuayfojq/dio sayiqiojardoad nawyy.diy

1UBAS BALT BY] 3G S,08821yD

a1 vjues

'00} ‘WaY] ploy MO ‘puowpI pue ‘gN ‘o8Ie4 ‘WN ‘saoni)

SeT ‘W 'BINOSSI 81| SBIUNWWOod J3)jews (Ao Big e ul 9A) 1,uoq
"S32pUINE 000'0GE SWIR|D S}924)S JSWLLNG HI0A MBN Ul pUe |2}
ise| 3Ally $19811S 0 8idoad QQ0'ES PaIdRIIE BIUBNY "BIAOJDID DY}
10) Aepung AisAs UMOP $18311S JO SaJIW 0/ 95010 mou A3y} ‘elo8og u|

(SJuaAa/AI0891e3/30|q/) SalIjus B0]q SJU3AT [|B 885
EYE] ‘08,
(*a01nosaz siy) Burieys Joj Sunyjep pue 8unyig 104 181Ua0) TR RIS SN e

[euoinep ay] 03 SYUeY () yJom paysygnd 0] Seaussaja. pue sjaugadVHS
Adijod ‘eep pajoayjoo jo sajduwiexs 0s[e aJe aJsl] “UDIIBN|eAd SSauISNg
1830/ pue ‘sisAjeue 1jauag-1sod Jansj pue adA} Aunjoe jeaisdAyd
‘sjunoo juedioiued ‘sqny Apaoe ‘yoeas ‘uonedunwiwo? Suunseaw
10} yiomBLWEL) B mmns.u.a. 714[00]-S5800NS-0UNSEall

UIAT] 9AIJOY WOI] JD{jO0] Mau Y n_,_:m.._m sjaa/s uadQ inof jo
$S800NS 3} 8INSe3 0] Suj0o] 31230Ape J0 “iBuueld ‘A1 e nok ay

‘SEUBURQ JNOL3IM 31UJ00LWS AW a4BW puy "ssejd saje|id 10} Aj1ea
818U} }88 SN[ "UMO} U1 81,N0A BJIyM m_>5u_u je ajdoad os 10 ooo 00T
2y} uiol uaAa ued NO

Bulpuslie ISpISU0D Jo
ad.ﬁjﬂqg:mﬁ uo m:_ 1ep pue m:_ |9 104 BoURl

8U} 12 SpusLy N0 AQ P2IBK0 S82IN0SAI 24} INO ®IY2 ‘UMOjBWoY
1noA o1 skep sjaans uadQ Bulg 0] pauidsul-Aimau Nok Jo asoyy 104

P 1o pafey sayigioajdoag | Azem oy Fuipeards 21 sjuaao s12ang uady +J0 ¢ ofeg sayigiogajdoay | Aze1d oy Surpeasds aae suoas spang usdg



KTMPO Contacts,

Acronyms, and Terms



K T M P

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolit

Chair Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5th Street

Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda @ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Reese Davis
Killeen Police Department
402 N 2nd St

Killeen, TX 76541

Email: rdavis @killeentexas.gov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513

Email:_ mbates @ beltontexas.gov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Email:_jbrown @ copperascovetx.qov

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email:_bchandler @ templetx.gov

Keith Dyer

Morgan Point Resort Council Member
8 Morgan's Point Blvd.

Morgan's Point Resort, TX 76513
Email: keithdyer82 @ gmail.com

Leo Mantey

Harker Height City Planner

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, Texas 76548

Email:_Imantey @ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Kris Long

TxDOT Waco District, Special Project Coordinator

100 South Loop
Waco, TX 76704

Email; Kris.Long @ txdot.edu

Robert Ator

Director of Urban Operations, HCTD
4515 W. US 190

Belton TX 76513

Email:_rator @takethehop.com

%/

tan planning organization

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Pamela Terry
Citizen Representative
Email: TERRYP8@nationwide.com

Lindsey Anderson

Team RWB/Citizen Representative
Email:_lindmanderson @ gmail.com
Alternate: Kyle Fischer

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchc01 @live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Mike Anderson
Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Alternate
Email: mikeande @ att.net

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS @ sw.org

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards @ctcd.edu

Marlene Maciborski
Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
Email: mdv8ed @ hotmail.com

Jimmie McCormack
Team Road Kill/Citizen Representative
Email: Jimmie.l.mccormack @ gmail.com




Chairman:

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Water Street, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 718-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468
mariongrayson @ gmail.com

Alternate: Sam Listi, Erin Smith

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Frank Seffrood

City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 S. Main St., Ste. C
Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 542-8926

fseffrood @ copperascovetx.gov
Alternate: Andrea Gardner, Dan Yancey

Commissioner Tim Brown

Bell County

P.O. Box 768, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5102

Fax: (254) 933-5179

tim.brown @bellcounty.texas.gov

Alternate: Bryan Neaves, P.E.,
Commissioner Bill Schumann

Mayor Jose Segarra

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street
Killeen, Texas 76541
mayor@killeentexas.gov
Phone: (254) 290-0548
Alternate: Ron Olson,
Councilmember Jim Kilpatrick

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge @coryellcounty.org

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

July 19, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Mayor Danny Dunn
City of Temple

1400 S 31st Street
Temple, TX 76504
Phone: (254) 774-7355
ddunn @templetx.gov

Alternate: Brynn Myers, Lynn Barrett,
Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Councilmember Tim Davis

City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5301

Fax: (254) 298-5637

tdavis @templetx.gov

Alternate: Brynn Myers, Lynn Barrett, Nicole Torralva, Brian

Chandler

Mayor Spencer Smith
City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 953-5605

shsmith @ ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: David Mitchell

Councilmember Juan Rivera
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 624-0872

jrrivera @killeentexas.qov
Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, David Olson,

Councilmember Gregory Johnson
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 702-5162

adjohnson @killeentexas.qov

Alternate: Ron Olson, Dennis Baldwin, Councilmember

Shirley Fleming,



KTMPs_

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

- —~ [+ ar -y N ~ Ve ni7ati~
metropolitan planning organization

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270

rainwater150 @ gmail.com
Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit District
P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick @takethehop.com

Alternate: Robert Ator

Stan Swiatek, P.E.

District Engineer, TxDOT Waco
100 S. Loop Drive

Waco, TX 76704

Phone: (254) 867-2700

Fax: (254) 867-2890

Stan.swiatek @txdot.gov

Alternate: Michael Bolin, Liz Bullock

July 19, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Elias Rmeili, P.E.

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364

elias.rmeili @txdot.gov
Alternate: Jason Scantling

Bell County Representative

Vacant

NON VOTING MEMBERS

Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander

Building 1001, Room W321, Fort Hood, TX 76544
Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265

mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil
Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 536-5943

Justin.morgan @dot.gov




KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning organizatior

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge @coryellcounty.org
Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270

rainwater150 @ gmail.com
Alternate:

Ron Olson

Killeen City Manager

101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 501-7700

rolson @killeentexas.gov

Alternate: David Olson

Andrea Gardner

Copperas Cove City Manager

P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 547-4221

Fax: (254) 547-5116
agardner @ copperascovetx.qov
Alternate: Charlotte Hitchman, Dan
Yancey

David R. Mitchell

City Manager

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

dmitchell @ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Alternate: Mark Hyde, Joseph Molis

May 3, 2017

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Erin Smith

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-5822

esmith @ beltontexas.gov
Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
bchandler @templetx.gov

Alternate: Don Bond, Nicole Torralva,
Lynn Barrett

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276

bryan.neaves @bellcounty.texas.gov
Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit
District

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick @takethehop.com
Alternate: Robert Ator

Michael Bolin, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738

michael.bolin @txdot.gov

Alternate: Liz Bullock

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

jason.scantling @ txdot.gov

Alternate: Tamara Cope

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander
Building 1001, Room W321, Fort
Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265
mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil

Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093

justin.morgan @dot.gov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738

liz.bullock @txdot.gov

Leanna Sheppard
Transportation Planning &
Programming Division, TxDOT
MPO Coordination

118 E. Riverside Drive, Austin TX
Phone: (512) 486-5023
leanna.sheppard @ txdot.gov

Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5" Street

Nolanville. TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us



KTMPs_

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning organization

Liz Bullock
Transportation Planner
TxDOT Waco District
100 South Loop Drive,
Waco TX 76704-2858
Phone: (254) 867-2751
Fax: (254) 867-2738
liz.bullock @ txdot.gov

Raul Amado

SVP Logistics

Baylor Scott and White
2401 S. 31 St,
Temple, TX 76508
Phone: (254) 724-6605

ramado @ sw.or!

Tiffany Melvin
President, NASCO

4347 W. Northwest Hwy,
Suite 130-250

Dallas, TX 75220
Phone: (214) 744-1042

tiffany @ nasconetwork.com

David Blackburn

President,

Temple Economic Development
Corporation

1 South 1* St.

Temple, TX 76501

Phone: (254) 773-8332
dblackburn@choosetemple.com

Kara Escajeda

City Manager

City of Nolanville

101 N. 5" St

Nolanville, TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
Kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

FREIGHT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Don Bond

City Engineer

City of Temple

3210 E. Ave H, Bldg. A
Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5660
dbond @templetx.qov

David A. Olson

Public Works Director
City of Killeen

1901 Botanical Dr.
Killeen, TX 76541
Phone: (254) 616-3180
dolson @killeentexas.gov

Georgi Ann Jasenovec

Freight Operations and Int'l Border
FHWA—TX Division

300 E. 8" st.

Austin, TX 78701

Phone: (512) 536-5921

Georgi.jasenovec @ dot.gov

Sondra D. Johnson
Transportation Planner—Freight
TxDOT

125 E. 11 St.

Austin, TX 78701

Phone: (512) 936-0922
Sondra.johnson @txdot.gov

Keith Fruge

Chief-Master Planning Branch
Ft. Hood

Bldg 4622 Engineer Dr.

Ft. Hood, TX

Phone: (254) 288-2756
keith.j.fruge.civ@mail.mil

Phil Haggerty

Asst. Superintendent of Business
Services

Belton ISD

P.O. Box 269

Belton, TX 76513

Phone: (254) 215-2065
phil.haggerty @ bisd.net

Matthew Van Valkenburgh
Executive Director of Aviation
Killeen-Ft. Hood Regional Airport
8701 S. Clear Creek Rd.

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone; (254) 501-8701
mvanvalkenburgh @killeentexas.gov

James O’Donley
Regional Manager

BNSF Railway-Temple
2100 Barker Bivd.
Temple, TX 76501

Phone: (817) 867-6137
James.odonley @bnsf.com

Michael Bolin, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Dr.

Waco, TX 76704

Phone: (254) 867-2865

Fax: (254) 867-2738

mchael.bolin @ txdot.gov

David Lutz

Operations Manager

Temple & Central Texas Railway
(Patriot Way)

3111 Eberhart Rd.

Temple, TX 76504

Phone: (254) 931-9545
David.Lutz @ PatriotRail.com




KT M P

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan | lanning organiZatior

Kaylon Page

Project Manager

Wheeler Coatings Asphalt (Old
Castle Materials)

1320 Arrow Point Dr. Suite 600
Cedar Park, TX 78613

Phone: 903-348-8651

kaylon.page @ oldcastlematerials.com

Barry Egbert

Operations Manager

Wheeler Coatings Asphalt (Old
Castle Materials)

1320 Arrow Point Dr. Suite 600
Cedar Park, TX 78613

Phone: (512) 694-6915

barry.egbert@ oldcastlematerials.com

James Tarvin

Operations Manager

Wheeler coatings Asphalt (Old
Castle Materials)

701 S. Loop 340

Waco, TX 76706

Phone: (254) 752-7557

james.tarvin @ oldcastlematerials.com

Joe Barber

Manager

Wheeler Coatings Asphalt (Old
Castle Materials)

1320 Arrow Point Dr, Suite 600
Cedar Park, TX 78613

Phone: (512) 861-7100

jbarber @ oldcastlematerials.com

Rex Ross

General Manager
Miller Springs Materials
6218 N. Hwy 317
Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 780-9959

rexross @millerspringsmaterials.com

Jim Boultinghouse
Quarry Manager

Miller Springs Materials
6218 N. Hwy 317

Belton, TX 76513

Phone: (254) 780-9959
jboultinghouse @ prim.com

Rick Lewis

Area Manager, Belton Operations
PSC James Construction Group
5880 W. US 190

Belton, TX 76513

Phone: (254) 939-8610

rlewis @jcqgllc.com

Michael Smart

Field Service Representative
DRS Technologies

7720 Airport Blvd, Building 13
Temple, TX 76502

Phone: (254) 770-3220

mrsmart @drs-rsta.com

Brian Ranly

Manager, Logistics & Operations
Wilsonart Inc.

10535 NW HK Dodgen Loop
Temple, TX 76502

Phone: (254) 207-6372

ranlyb @ wilsonart.com

Jim Butler

General Manager
Fikes Wholesale

P.O. Box 6115

2828 Industrial Blvd
Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 774-1932

jbutler @ gpscarriers.com

FREIGHT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Jim VonAchen

Director of Transportation Support
McLane Company Inc.

P.O. Box 6115

2828 Industrial Blvd

Temple, TX 76501

Phone: (254) 771-7590

jim.vonachen @ mclaneco.com

Danny Rimbert
Transportation Manager
McLane Company Inc

2828 Industrial Blvd

Temple, TX 76501

Phone: (254) 770-2893
danny.rimbert@mclaneco.com

Ginger Watkins

Economic Development Director
Cameron Industrial Foundation
102 E. First St.

Cameron, TX 76520

Phone: (254) 697-4970

gwatkins @ cameronindustrialfoundation.com

Kale Driemeier

Planner, Freight and International
Trade Section

Texas Department of Transportation
125 East 11th St., Austin, TX 78701
Phone: (512) 936-0961
Kale.Driemeier @ {xdot.qov

Justin Morgan
Transportation Planner
FHWA-Texas Division

J.J. Pickle Federal Building
300 E. 8" Street, Suite 826
Austin, TX 78701

Phone: (512) 536-5943
Justin.Morgan @ dot.gov




KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

e troer li+a ) PR e
metropolitan pianning ol

Janization

James Mulheron

Traffic Management Specialist
LRC, Transportation Division
Fort Hood

Fort Hood, TX

Phone: (254)553-1921
james.a.mulheron.civ@ mail.mil

Daniel Dougherty

LRC, Transportation Division
Fort Hood

Fort Hood, TX

Phone: (254) 288-4587

daniel.w.dougherty.civ@mail.mil

Collin Hill

Location Manger
Livestock Nutrition Center
713 B. Industrial Blvd
Cameron, TX 76520
Phone: (254) 605-0705
collinh@Inc-online.com

FREIGHT ADVISORY COMMITTEE



KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)
Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC (KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

TXDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

T

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”
Hill Country Transit District
CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group

BPAC
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 Century
(legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA - LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPWP
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program — Metropolitan
Mobility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

uTpP

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

EJ or "Title VI”

Environmental Justice

CMP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

the publication “The Transportation Planning Process... is a great resource for commonly used Transportation terms.



End of Packet



